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BULLETIN #149/21   
 

DATE:  October 7, 2021 
 

TO:  All Franchisees and Corporate Managers  
 

FROM: Jason Kaytor 
 

RE:   Weekly Skip Reporting – Week of October 7th      
 
 
Hello Everyone, 
 
Congratulations to this weeks top performers! 
 

Smitty's (Park Rd. W) Steinbach 9.8 

Smitty's (44th St.) Lloydminster 9.7 

Smitty's (Aquitania Blvd. W) Lethbridge 9.6 

Smitty's (E Hills Blvd. SE) Calgary 9.6 

Smitty's (Highland Ave.) Brandon 9.6 
 
Top tips for delivery and takeout this week 
  

1. Most Smittys menu items take less than 10 minutes to produce so setting your prep time at 15 
minutes to start on regular shifts and up to 20 minutes for busier revenues will help reduce courier 
hold or order push times at the store level.  

2. Having a few pre portioned sauces, syrups, and butters on expo will speed up your packaging and 
help make sure you don’t miss anything for an order. 

3. If you were a buffet store and used a food warming unit to hold buffet food, you can and should 
repurpose that piece of equipment to hold delivery orders waiting for pickup. This will ensure the 
best quality arriving at the home of your guest. Setting these units on low to medium temperature 
will help keep your window clear for dine in guests and keep your takeout and delivery food hot. 
Package everything in the bag, clearly label the bag with the delivery number and name and put it 
in the warmer until picked up! 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me directly should you have any questions or concerns at 
jkaytor@smittys.ca or 403-930-8741. 
 

Yours truly, 
SMITTY’S CANADA INC. 

Jason Kaytor 
 

Jason Kaytor 
Vice President of Operations 

mailto:jkaytor@smittys.ca


 
 
 


